CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY

BAKERSFIELD ~ Office o the President

October 7, 2021

Mr. Thom Davis

Vice President and Chief Financial Officer,
Business and Administrative Services

Dr. Vernon Harper

Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs
California State University, Bakersfield

9001 Stockdale Highway

Bakersfield, CA 93311

Dear Mr. Davis & Dr. Harper:

Pursuant to the Integrated California State University Administrative Manual (ICSUAM) 11002.03,
100 - Pre-Award Review and Approval of Proposal Submission, | am delegating to the University
Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs the authority to approve proposals for
Sponsored Programs for the technical proposal and support of the University and/or Auxiliary
mission.

In addition, for the purpose of clarity and the avoidance of doubt, pursuant to the ICSUAM,
proposals for Sponsored Programs shall not be submitted to the Sponsor without prior approval
of the University Chief Financial Officer for the cost proposal and compliance with the University
and/or Auxiliary budget requirements.

University shall mean California State University, Bakersfield.

Auxiliary shall mean California State University, Bakersfield, Auxiliary for Sponsored Programs
Administration.

Sincerely,

a7

Lynnette Zelezny, Ph.D., M.B.A.
President
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